

ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC.

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, DOMINGUEZ HILLS

1000 E. Victoria St., Carson, CA 90747 ♦ Ph: 310-243-3686 ♦ Fax: 310-516-3890 asi@csudh.edu ♦ www.csudh.edu/asi

Minutes Student Activities Commission Friday, March 6, 2020 2:00 PM Loker Student Union, Room 113

I. Called to order at 2:04 p.m. by Lola White, Chairperson

II. Roll Call

Voting Members Present: Lola White, Rihab Shuaib, Ahmilliyon Marin

Voting Members Absent: Blake Anger

Non-Voting Members Present: Jesica Rodriguez

Advisors Present: Rasheedah Shakoor Advisors Absent: Donisha Ouiller

Visitors: Jessica Achugbue, Bryan Cano, Latika Davis, Sahara

Vilchis, Zarema Jimenez, and Julissa Magaña

III. Approval of Agenda – Action Item

> *M/Shuaib, S/Marin to approve the agenda with amendment to remove Discussion/Action Item VII. C. due to the request not being within funding policy.

VOTE: UNANIMOUS

IV. Approval of Minutes (February 24, 2020) – Action Item

*M/Shuaib, S/Marin to approve the minutes as submitted.

VOTE: UNANIMOUS

V. Open Forum – Agenda Items Only

> Time for members of the audience to address the Commission on specific agenda items only. None

- VI. Unfinished Business – None
- VII. **New Business**
 - A. Anthropology Club–Discussion/Action Item

The Commission will discuss and consider funding Anthropology Club's Anthropology in Hollywood.

Vilchis explained to the Commission that the event will show anthropology students a way they can use their degrees in the realm of media. A consultant anthropologist who works in film, a language creator for the television series Game of Thrones, and an Egyptologist from UCLA (who will speak about ethnic media portrayals) will be guest speakers. The event will be held in the University Theatre. Anthropology Club is requesting \$1,050 in funding for decorations, theatre use and labor, and honorariums and parking for the speakers. *M/Shuaib, S/Marin to approve \$1,050 in funding for the Anthropology Club's Anthropology in Hollywood event.

VOTE: UNANIMOUS



ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC.

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, DOMINGUEZ HILLS

1000 E. Victoria St., Carson, CA 90747 ♦ Ph: 310-243-3686 ♦ Fax: 310-516-3890 asi@csudh.edu ♦ www.csudh.edu/asi

B. Student disAbility Resource Center - Discussion/Action Item
The Commission will discuss and consider funding SdRC's Graduation
Celebration.

Davis shared that the Student disability Resource Center holds an annual graduation ceremony to celebrate its graduating community members. The ceremony will be held on Wednesday, April 22 at 2:00pm. Students may bring up to 3 family members or friends. The Student disability Resource Center is requesting \$1,000 for food, and \$300 for contracted services.

*M/Shuaib, S/Marin to table the Student disability Resource Center's request for funding for the annual graduating SdRC Graduation Celebration. The Commission requested that a representative return with clear budget line items and an invoice for food.

VOTE: UNANIMOUS

- C. Latino Student Business Association Discussion/Action Item Removed The Commission will discuss and consider funding LSBA's Annual Corporate Mixer.
- D. Pre-Law Society- Discussion/Action Item

The Commission will discuss and consider funding Pre-Law Society's Latinxs Changing America Event.

Cano shared with the Commission that this event is being co-hosted by SCC Noble, PEACE Club, and Philosophy Club. The purpose of the event is to work to change the stigma and rhetoric against the Latinx community. The event will feature inter-organization support and learning opportunities using a panel format for various group representatives to respond to questions. Pre-Law Society is requesting \$800 for food through Campus Dining, \$400 for decorations, equipment, and other materials, and \$50 for the LSU room reservation. Shuaib suggested they use campus pickup rather than catering in order to lessen the cost of food.

*M/Marin, S/Shuaib to approve \$300 in funding for the Pre-Law Society's Latinxs Changing America event, with a suggestion that the group utilize campus pick-up options for food.

VOTE: UNANIMOUS

E. Pre-Law Society - Discussion/ Action Item

The Commission will discuss and consider funding Pre-Law Society's Experience A Panel Discussion of Criminal Law Event.

Cano explained that this event will feature a panel of lawyers sharing insights from their careers. Pre-Law Society is requesting \$1,300 for food and \$400 for decorations, equipment, and other materials. Cano noted that the group is open to the idea of reusing decorations from their Latinxs Changing America event, which will be held the week prior.



VIII.

ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC.

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, DOMINGUEZ HILLS

1000 E. Victoria St., Carson, CA 90747 ♦ Ph: 310-243-3686 ♦ Fax: 310-516-3890 asi@csudh.edu ♦ www.csudh.edu/asi

*M/Shuaib, S/Marin to deny funding for Pre-Law Society's Experience A Panel Discussion of Criminal Law Event. The Commission suggested seek funding from Organizations Commission.

VOTE: UNANIMOUS

- IX. Open Forum Discussion Item None
 Time for members of the audience to address the Committee.
- X. Adjournment Meeting adjourned at 2:58 p.m.

Reports – None

Chair's Signature:	Date:
--------------------	-------